February 19, 1382

E1 Paso Natural Gas is werking on an emergency tie for us into their line,
which should be ready no later than Sunday, wh2n we will attempt to blow

the well down into their line. We feel this will eliminate a fire hazard,

be much safer, and will prevent wasting so mucy gas. To that end, enclosed
is a form, C-104, requesting formal permission to tie into the E1 Faso Tine.
We do not know how long it will be until everyone feels we can safely again
attempt to kill the gas flow, but we will constantly monitor it anc will cer-
tainly keep your office posted of any changes.

Once again, we apologize for any inconvenience we have caused, we co appre-
ciate the help and understanding on your part in this emergency. If you

have further questions, please call and 1 shall attempt to give you satis-
factory answers.

Sincerely,

DINERO OPERATING COMPANY

Russell S;}:fi%;;;:héa

President
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